ASSOCIATED UNIVERSITIES, INC.
350 FIFTH AVENUE
NEw YORK 1, NEW YORK

LONGACRE 5-0480

July 16, 19%6

Mr. R. L.Ag:rmft e &1
Goodysax cra orporation
Akron 15, Ohio

Deay Mr. Lowrys

I have falled gmlwsl_ to ukmhgg your letter
of June 25. Naturally I am disappointed t the existing
GEDA omirmt does not offer an alternative for a part
of the drive and control system for the proposed radio
telescopes. On the other hand, it is certainly well that
a feasibility analysis was completed at an early date, for
which I want to thank you very much, I will remsmber your
kind offéx of assistance with future problems,

Sincerely yours,

V2 a

Richard M, Emberson
Assistant te the President

RME 21k

ccs M. B. Karelitz
D. S, Heeschen «[THIS COPY FOR]




